
June 9, 1965 

Mr. Murphy H. Baxter 
1126 Vaughn B u i l d i n g 
Midland, Texas 79704 

Dear Mr. Baxter: 

Reference i s made t o your a p p l i c a t i o n which seeks approval 
of the O i l Conservation Commission t o convert your w e l l s 
State 17 Mo. 8 and State 18-13 No. 6 t o water i n j e c t i o n . 

I n reference t o the schematic diagram of the two w e l l s , 
I would l i k e answers t o the f o l l o w i n g questions: 

/.hat i s Dowell cealment? 

Where i s Dowell cealment w i t h respect t o 4% g e l cedent? 

V'here i s top o f each? 

How were the tops determined? 

I w i l l need t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n before I can s t a t e ny opini o n 
i n t h i s n a t t e r t o the Se c r e t a r y - D i r e c t o r o f the Commission. 

FEl/ira 
cc-Mr. A. L. Porter, J r . 

Yours t r u l y , 

S. E. Reynolds 
State Engineer 

By: 
Frank E. I r b y 
Chief 
Water Riahts Div. 



M U R P H Y H . B A X T E R 

I I P G V A U G H N B U I L D I N G 

MIDLAND, TEXAS 7 9 7 0 4 

June 11, 1965 

State Engineer Office 
State Capitol 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Frank E. Irby 

Re: Application for Administrative Approval 
for Conversion of Two Wells to Water 
Injection, Maljamar (G-SA) Field, 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Irby: 

The following is given i n answer to your questions asked i n your lette r 
of June 9, 1965, concerning the above reference. 

Dowell cealment is a latex cement. I t is a mixture of latex and portland 
cement used because of i t s excellent bonding and perforating properties. 

The cealment cement is below the 47. gel cement in the well. The cealment 
cement was pumped immediately behind the 4% gel cement when the well V7as 
cemented. 

The top of the cealment was not determined but the top of the 4% gel 
cement is given on the attached schematic drawing. This top of cement 
was determined by temperature survey. Copies of the temperature surveys 
run on both wells are enclosed for your information. 

I f there is any further information you may need, please l e t me know. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

MURPHY H. BAXTER 

W. U. Sumner 

WUS/ph 

encls. -


